NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee
February 15, 2018
6:00PM - Upper Elementary School Library

Per BOG 006.2, all public meetings of the Board of Directors,
including committees, are audio recorded.

Call to Order
Approve Minutes from the January 18, 2018 Meeting

Old Business
e Portnoff Law Associates ~ Delinquent Tax Collection

New Business
e The Verrichia Company in connection with the Wawa project - Financial impact to
district revenue.
o Mike Fitzpatrick, Tom Verrichia, Bill Dion
e Audit RFP
e 2017-2018 Budget
o Fiscal Dashboard
o Budget Transfers
e 2018-2019 Budget
o State Budget Highlights
e Strategic Initiatives
o Revenue Opportunities
*» Naming Rights / Donor Draft Proposal

Public Comment

Adjournment




NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Engaging, Enriching, and Empowering All Students
through a World-Class Education

Finance Committee Minutes
January 18, 2018

Board Chair— Mr. Mark Cowell
Administrative Liaison—Mr. Andrew Lechman
Attendance—Please see the accompanying committee attendance sheet.

Mr. Cowell called the meeting to order at 6:05pm.

The minutes of the December 14, 2017 meeting were approved. Motion made by Mr.
Marcus and seconded by Mrs. Povacz.

0ld Business

* Portnoff Law Associates ~ Delinquent Tax Collection
o Mr. Lechman provided an update regarding the questions that the committee
posed at the last meeting. It was also confirmed that we have some time to
resolve this item as tax liens have already been turned over to the county for
collection for the current tax year. This is an agreement that can be worked
on and resolved and must be in place by December 2018 to allow Portnoff to
collect delinguent taxes in the future.

New Business

¢ Group Life Insurance and Disability Insurance Provider

o As part of benefits offered in employee contracts, the district is required to
provide Group Life/AD&D Insurance along with Short Term and Long Term
Disability Insurance. As part of that process NHSD engages a broker to obtain
guotes on a regular basis to assure that pricing is competitive. NHSD has
engaged a broker for many years to do this work. This year NHSD reached
out to other brokers that provide similar services in this market. TriBen
Insurance Solutions marketed these benefits and presented rates that were
significant savings to NHSD for the exact same coverages. It is recommended
that NHSD approve an agreement with TriBen for a 40 month term which
aligns to the coverage term with Cigna for 40 months at a cost savings of
approximately $85,000 per year. This is a fixed rate with both TriBen and
Cigna for the term of the agreement.




o (BIZ Valuation Group - Capital Asset and Property Insurance Reporting

o Per board policy and GASB reporting requirements entities are required to
define a threshold for capital asset reporting. Current board policy sets that
threshold at $1,500 for capitalizing assets. When assets are greater than
$1,500 there is a specific process that they go through. The items are
recorded to a capital asset account and when they are received they receive
an asset tag and are properly recorded in our financial software. When a
capital asset is disposed of, the tag is to be removed from the asset and
submitted to the business office with a disposal form and the record is
removed, There are currently 1,192 capital assets recorded many of which
are fully depreciated. During each audit year a review is done of all assets
that could materially impact the financial statements of the district along
with newly acquired and disposed of assets. But the remaining assets that
have records which could be 30 plus years old require periodic inventory for
record keeping and insurance property coverage purposes. The financial
audit for the year ended June 30, 2016 included a recommendation to have a
physical inventory completed.

o Itisrecommended that the district move forward with approving an
agreement with CBIZ valuation group to complete this work at a cost not to
exceed $7,500.

o An additional recommendation to look into adding asset disposal onto the
board agenda.

e 2017-2018 Budget

o Mr. Lechman provided a brief overview of the current status of the 2017-
2018 budget as compared to the same period in the prior year. Currently all
revenues and expenses are trending normally. Current year 80% of budgeted
revenues have been received and prior year 81% was received. It was noted
that EIT continues to lag the prior year by $300,000. On the expenditure side
39% of budgeted expenditures have been accounted for as compared to 43%
prior year.

o Budget Transfers were reviewed at this meeting and it was confirmed that
none of these transfers have an impact to the overall 17-18 budget.

o Mr. Lechman also provided an update on the campus revitalization project
financials per the request of the committee,

o 2018-2019 Budget ~ Preliminary
o Mr. Lechman confirmed that there have been no changes from the approval
of the proposed preliminary budget. The final preliminary budget will be
approved by the board at the January 25, 2018 Board Meeting. This
resolution does include the authorization to apply for exceptions. This is not
a final budget and does not set a final tax increase. This is preliminary and
can and will be updated through to the final budget in June 2018.




e Strategic Initiatives

o Revenue Opportunities - This item is a topic of discussion at the request of
the finance committee. Dr. Yanni started the conversation with a handout
and a full review of the potential revenue opportunities. The goal is to
continue to vet all opportunities and for the committee to bring additional
items through this monthly agenda item.

o Dr. Yanni will create a google spreadsheet that will be used to track
suggestions and the outcomes to those suggestions.

o Itwas confirmed that the Ed Fund is building relationships with local
businesses for company matches.

s A motion was made by Mr. Marcus and seconded by Mr. Trammell to move the
following items to the board for approval:
o Group Life Insurance and Disability Insurance Provider
CBIZ Valuation Group - Capital Asset and Property Insurance Reporting
Budget Transfers
2018-2019 Preliminary Budget Resolution
The motion was approved unanimously by the committee.

o ©C C O

Public Comment
s Public comments were made throughout the meeting and are captured in the
meeting minutes as appropriate.
¢ The following comments were made about non-agenda items:
o Mr. Band
= How many students take engineering courses at MBIT?
= Preparation for the continued expenditure line item for the 1:1
program in the budget.
»  Student Activity/Athletics Committee
o Mr. Marcus
» Grant work - Do we have an institutional educational foundation. Yes
this is the Ed fund.

Mr. Cowell adjourned the meeting at 7:05pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew Lechman
Business Administrator




New Hope - Solebury School District
2017 - 2018 Fiscal Dashboard - Current
January 31, 2018

16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18
16-17 Budget Actual YTD YTD % Budget YTD YTD %
Beginning Uncommitted Fund Balance 1,332,021 4,758,811
Committed Fund Balance - PSERS 700,600 960,000
Total Beginning Fund Balance - July 1st 5,032,021 5,728,811
Revenues
L.ocal Revenue
Real Estate Taxes 26,826,194 26,875,862 26,858,133 100% 27,952,708 27,929,385 100%
Deliquent Tax 600,000 522,749 184,209 31% 600,000 268,902 45%
Transfer Tax 760,000 917,066 497,704 65% 760,000 484,660 64%
Earned Income Tax 3,800,000 4,203,127 1,813,379 48% 3,750,000 1,479,753  39%
Gther Local Revenue 322,817 478,925 108,512 34% 423,067 230,196 54%
State Revenue - General 2,794,910 3,071,603 1,758,430 63% 2,842,977 1,574,024 55%
State Revenuge - Retirement/FICA Subsidy 3,331,452 3,266,250 495,779 15% 3,564,215 508,957 14%
Federal Revenue 269,515 146,310 36,990 14% 249,500 38,236 17%
" Total Revenue 38,704,888 39,481,892 31,752,937 82% 40,112,467 32,512,113 B1%
Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 18,097,148 18,000,582 8,314,969 46% 18,183,490 8,174,027 45%
Benefits & Taxes 10,683,618 10,413,015 4,682,402 45% 11,151,650 4,852,370 44%
Professinal Services 2,369,938 2,084,760 1,159,950 56% 2,022,343 897,031 44%
Property Services 920,085 832,545 418,168 50% 391,886 145,532 37%
Purchased Services 3,298,423 3,144,494 1,490,123 47% 3,447,653 1,530,496 44%
Supplies, Books, Scftware and Fuel 962,378 688,629 442,969 64% 1,751,446 848,638 48%
Equipment 235,771 173,350 101,591 59% 96,210 74765 T78%
Interast, Fees, and Dues 856,913 820,756 438,556 53% 1,065,386 716,645  57%
Principzl and Transfers 2,686,685 2,626,967 2,156,316 82% 2,227,500 1,500,000 67%
Total Expenses 40,110,960 38,785,102 19,205,045 50% 40,337,604 18,739,504 46%
ACTIVITY FOR YEAR {1,406,072) 695,750 2,102,862 (225,137}
PROJECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 2,925,949 4,768,811 436,750 3,043,674
Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures 7.29% 12.30% 7.55%
PSERS Comimitted Fund Balance 700,000 700,000 700,000
Capital Projects Fund Balance 260,000 1,760,000
TOTAL ENDING COMMITTED FUND BALANCE 700,000 960,000 2,460,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30TH 3,625,949 5,728,811 5,503,674

Fiscal Dashboard - 2017-2018 Highlights

2017-2018

Revenue - Overalil trending in line with prior year - 81% received
- EIT: 17-18 YTD is [agging last vear by $330k

- State Revenue - Revenue plan has been approved

- Other Local Revenue - Increase due to:

Expenditures - Overall trending in line with prior year 46% used down from 50%
- Debt Service - Prior year included a $2M payment in August to close out the 1999 bond series.

$50,000 donation designated for athletics and increased interest income due to higher interest rates




Yjuc[y Aq seoueleg xe) Auadoid jusnbifeq

L18'ies  BLO'6SY  986'66F  LIS'TVS  SPS'OVS  LPG'699  £BE'0ES S90UB[Rg XEL JUSNbISQ OF Bunf
LLOZ 810z SL0e 7102 £L0Z zL0Z L10Z
ov6'ye [ LZ6'869 cO0 ¥kl - 05925  698JE  8G/8E 657 Lk  G9ccel  BLLPF  EE60T - gZr'sy 98 0L - 000°00L zZ10Z-1 k02
60G'98 [ 9/l'0ZL 199802 B 8eL'L1E - bzilL 22Y'IS ZEPUS 000'PT Sg0'Sk 9BS'E T0g'Le 9.8y - 000'0§L  £LDZ-ZL0Z
T99'TE | YEQ'ES®  LLLUE  5.0'v9 SEY'EZL ZIE'SE TOE'S  Li9'Se SSL'eF  £69'7 §.8°0F  ZGP'SEL  (SLL1R) €LY - 000'088  PLOZ-EL0Z
oLZ've | L02'PR9  19L°9i) - L80°LS  gBB'sy  990°26  S9L'SLL  SELLT SEL'EL E8L'9E Z06'€E o¥e'l.  0UgLL - 000°00L SL0Z-¥10Z
ZoL'LE | e¥T'ew.  169'iGL  £BE'SL 850'v.  ZWL'ZOL  LBSCe  ¥HTEZL  8Sl'0S 1860 80L°L L8089 ZE0'0L - - 000'008  9L0Z-6L0Z
Wi'sZ | 929'7LS  1E8'66  £0Z'$e  TLG'EE  SBL'Ol  $ETeE  OpE0R  0SL'ZZ LIS 909'Z8 28468 ewv'l) - - 000'008  LLOZ-9LOZ
st¥'el | cos'soz PEO'SS  918'08  TGE'El  BOF'ES  0£2'99 - - 000'009  8L02-LL02
UCISSILULWICTD [e301 £ pd unp Aepy Ady e qad uep 290 AON hi-To) deg Bny nr 126png
BleQ UoIe|[0g Jusnbiag [esl03sIH
bS5LYE  £0S'SZF  18BSEP  0/2'687 LIS 6E6 695  BOGEYO  GELELL CZ6GBEL OZEBSL  GA0DOBL [BOZZSC . PBOOST CIZ 0S¢  60016T  GROFeL aL06oD ang xeL |ej0L
£I0'982  2SS'ZLZ  49G'Mbe  [SS'TST  £29'8BE BL'Shy  0S'LSY  0SP'0ES  £25'S9G  /OPUUG  pE9'9/6  530'98G  0Z9%iZ  695'49T  ZLS'90E  0ZL'@lE  G/bis LL¥'v8e Angsjog |e30)
L8L'B0E  ELLVIZ  LTL'SST  9S6°/ST  L6S'TST VIV [GL'6.T  OG00E  SSKGLE  9S8ULE  SE08C 9o/ The 910z
orl'eZ  yRR'SE  OEB'OF  08.'95  GTL'YE  289'GhL  6GL'SZL  9EB'SLl  26LM0Z  O0'S6L  ¥ES'Z0Z  9S°LLZ  06Z'4lZ  S68'0ST  CES'VVZ  S0Z'9ST L08'852  19B'ISZ  §LOZ
L9 82g'kL  eee'Bl  OBE'SL  000'ST  LUO'OE  T98'6T  ©69'6CT  OS'EZ  LZL'6Z  GOC'6T  GLL'6Z  6E6'TF 6Ty QU9lr  GTO'b  DSS'SH LW’z oz diys
3L’ LEL'Z 200°LL  ¥S6'0L  ¥EE'0L  LOB'0L  e¥BCL  PBL'OL  Lpi0F 048'8 6lg8's es8'e 958'e eee'y glLe's gL8'e igs'el  leg'sl  €LOT umo|
i59') 958} ¥58°L €68’} £58') z58'l 058°L 6¥8'L 18’} sve't s¥e'l £re’l zre'L oga'l 0z8't oze't oLg'L 008’} zLoz n
1r8't Gv6'L 5L 806'C 206'C Q06'T £68°C §98'2 8.8'¢ £98'Z £98' 958’ 878'e 528'C 608'Z 6082 z6L'2 8lL'T 1L0E gelos
¥8Z T8T 162 062 062 882 L82 68z ¥82 [R:74 B-74 082 6.2 9.z G2 542 £/2 zie oLoz
Log 0oe 862 152 L6T 962 ¥ee £6Z z62 682 692 292 482 ¥8Z £82 £8¢ 182 0gg 6002
¥iZ eig zie 0l 0L2 682 T 192 992 ¥92 25T rAsra 192 852 g5¢ 852 152 gse 8002
ce ce og CE 0g 0g 8z 62 14 62 62 6z 6z 82 82 82 gz 22 1002
L8165 BB6'%.  9I8'E8  vZE'SE /9’001 ZB0'90L  1e9'20L 980621 SLZeFL  SZL'9ll 9298l LI0'ZEL  BES'.S  SLLES LOL'BL  BIF'9L  0L0'6L  808'F8 adoH map |10 ),
L0S'v§  ©LL'09  1S6'0L  LSH'OL  OOL'LL  1EZ'08  9G6°08  90F'SE  S99'08  Z.LZ'ZL  BLL0Sh  GLLEL 910z olog
veT'e £ze'e 696'¢L  €L8'ZL  IvS'eT 1484 G109 8S0LP  LSL'¥  £E§'9F  EES'ov 1805 89508  PBL'GS 05899 GEL'2S G06'68 LeP'TL gL0g adoH
- - - - - ¥Z9' 0eg'y 0ze'y oze'y 0.0'2 0z0'L 1g6'e 1L28'9 §ZZ'6 g9L'8 5121 ¥L0Z MIN
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - gL0g
L1920 LpAON 4100 Lkdes LBy zi-ne zp-unp gp-ReN seady flEW L1094 ZLUeP gledeg gAON 9190 gp-des  guBay gp-ne

ucnewlofu] xe| Ausdoid uanbiaq




S6S'S0L L

900¢e

00Z'9.20°L 4002

Z91vy58 800¢

TR 6002

S$y5'6€9 0l0eg

60L°L 19 1102

L1Z°159 £¥0'0L QZ9P9 5/9'%9 09816 glg'sy 98Z'.Z 069'vr 8F¥6'9Z TOS'SF 75999 G164 Z¥8'e9 000'08% Z10T

0L8'5LL G98'/0¢ - 9l¥'zg £59°02 LEO'SS  80R'SY IBTLL E€SE'Z9  ¥EZ'FS  08E'vT cel'cg 9.6°65 000'0£9  £10T

lrzses ZL6'Z9 gzh'ee 15915 ¥EE'OF 0LZ'Ly BLL'Z9 ZLO'SS £L2'9F LLB'LL  P5GSSE  £2F'GR - 000089 ¥lOT

a8p'6eL 065'0Z1 - 95€°LG 258'%5 0c9'6L  Q68'ZT¥ G/6'GZ  1J6'6L Q00'SL  LGO'KL LLG'P8 181201 000'v4L  GLOT

290°LPE 68E'/9 LLE'ST L 26985 6¥6'62 DLP'ES B9v'eL 198'c8 /B0ZF 8L1'0L TOL'L9 ZL0'ielL  £80'8%L 000'092  9L0T

990°LL6 I r A 9L0'e0) 91’6/ ZEV'LL 066'6Z 8958'YL GPEL'SS ©68'CR §8G'0. S0.'.9 299611  015'00% 000'08L  £L02Z

271285 - - - - - 29F' iy 6ZF'O8 B8BG'GO  §98'09 £PLES LeZ'Z0L Z8L'S6 00009, 8LCZ

le1oL | unp Aew Jdy BN g9 uer 23(] AON 190 dag Bny nr 1Ropng
SpUal] snusAay Xe] lajsuel]
0.8°1/9 G85'C89 S516'/89 |ejoL 099°6ZH'001L  BLEPEG'O0L 98Z'8.0°LZL B0l G £9L 9i1 |ej0L 821265 T.O'ZES LBS'G0D I1BIOL
unp - - - ung - unp - unp
Aep - - - ey - e - Ay
1dy - - - Jdy - Jdy - Jdy
=] - - - Jen - 1By - IelN
ga4 - - - qed - ge4 - ged
uer 009'¢6¥'6 005'¢66'9 00/'C6¥'7) uepr ¥l ol al uer 89F'iFr  896'YE  BOVZL ue
09£'088 OV6'¥LY  PSE'8LS 22@d 6G.'G8Z'CL  9LE'890'LL  09Z'TLL'9L 28(] ol gl 62 el BZ¥'99  GpE'sS  Log'es 29(
2p8618 ZT0S'6Z. 880'92% AON 295 711'¢eL 0¥S'ssl'ol 0o0¥'LL¥'e AON ol £Z 9l ADN 885'59 £68'cg I20°ZF AON
69¢'89F 80Z'88% 6.L'L0Z RO P09 LLLTE 000°2LLL'FL GLG'EZ0'FI 0O 9z ye (474 0 8628'09 G8G'0. 8104 PO
PEQ'TEE 6/9'Z7LL  L¥E'LOS deg 005'888°21 006'0¥S'CL 0L¥'285'Cl deg g2l 8l 12 deg £FE'69 S0.L'/9 294°29 deg
961'0L9 [2R'6T9 0LO'V6. By 282'9PY' e GIP'ELE'SZ LE'Z0Z'9z Bny ze gg £e By LEZ'Z0L  289'6L) Z10°LEL Eny
968'¢FS GSP'eF9  9vG'68. nr 6¥L'980'6) 860'201'02 009'9L9°/2 Ine Gge Le =i nr zZgl'es 01LG'00L £80°'8¢l mr
gLl 291 91-51 Sk-LL L9l 951 8L L}9L  9L-SL 8lL-LL P %1 9i-g}

PIOS SSWOYH [0 AN abelany

PIOS SSWIOH JO anjeA JSX el [ejo) PIOS S3WOH (230,

sIsAjeliy pue eje( [edl10}SIH Xe] J9jsuel]

SNUBASY Xej J3lsuel] [BJ0]




jeq

FIN1EUSLS JOIRSIUIWPY SSUISNG

Alepuosss $0000T § s3l[ddng |eisLaD 0T9  O0000DOOCETFTIOT  182-SH/SIN 00000°T $ saf|ddng |zsouan 0T9  00000000DO0TYZTOT 192-53N/531
01 Aleluswia|g woly Wwawisnlpe puny |90
WIISAS J2PIO MOM SUONEISQ - 2pNa [00U3S Q00009 § ADOTONHIZL -SAITddNS 089  E0000000C00Z9Z0T  SUOHBISdg 00°000'9 5 [oUeINSY] By TTS  €000000000029Z0T suones2dQ
pa1sEpng junowe Q0'00F § swdinba [eyde) 78/ 0000SZOOOEOSETOT (OOUDS UHH 0000F S safjddng |eisuUR 019  00009ZO00E0SEICT [02Y2S YBIH
P2Pa3IXD JUM 2INSOAXT US340S JO 35eYDINg
uoseay unowy uondisag 13qo 1alqo unody O] JajsuBll  Unowy uond.saq Palqo 132lg0 N0y Woay Jaisuel )

Junean paeog - 8T0T ‘Zg Aenigad
19345 Alewwing - J3jsuelf 188png



NEW HOPE-SOLEBURY SCHOOL DiSTRICT
HIGH SCHOOL & MIDDLE SCHOOL ADDITIONS AND RENOVATIONS

SUMMARY
FEBRUARY 8, 2018

Total Project Budget 28,500,001
Contracts
GC  Skepton Construction, Inc, 12,975,000
MC  The Farfield Company 5,691,000
EC Boro Construction 3,810,000
PC  Stan-Roch 800,000
AA  Sargent Enterprises, Inc. 88,000
Contracts Total 23,364,000
Change Orders
GC  Skepton Construction, Inc, 93,271
MC  The Farfield Company (42,296)
EC  Boro Construction 129,756
PC  Stan-Roch {1,500)
AA  Sargent Enterprises, Inc. -
Changer Order Total 179,231
Pending Change Orders
GC  Skepton Construction, Inc. 9,599
MC  The Farfleld Company -
EC Boro Construction 114,656
PC  Stan-Roch 4,500
AA  Sargent Enterprises, inc. 5,100
Pending Change Order Total 133,855
Total Contract & Change Orders 23,677,086
PROJECT SOFT COSTS
Architect Fee 1,502,140
Credit $11,500 for MS PCO-048 (Fire Dampers) {11,500)
GKO - Printing Fees 36,308
GKO - Traffic Study 35,687
RPE Fee 846,490
Project Financing 357,330
Builder's Risk Insurance 70,000
Legal Fees (Borough Escrow Solicitor & Engineer) 140,000
Permits/Approvals/Utilities 289,020
Legal Fees - District Solicitor 45,000
Construction Testing 50,000
Additional Soil Testing 6,200
HVAC TAB & Commission Verification 152,770
Environmental Testing & consulting 27,288
Indoor air quality monitoring 10,000
Furniture and Equipment 298,384
Telephone System 116,000
CCTV - Security Camera's 50,000
Other Items {PECO, Verizon, Boiler, Fire Alamr, etc) 78,956
Completed work - Auditorium 411,100
Interest Carned on Project Funds {150,000)
Total Project Soft Costs 4,361,173
Original Contingency 936,845
Remaining Contingency 461,742

Remaining Allowances - $120,296
Pending CO's $41,031

Pending MS 4-Pipe System: 590,000
Includes 589,500 estimate for non-code_
compliant existing conditions

GKO

Advantage Engineers, Soil Testing




New Hope - Solebury School District

2017 - 2018 Fiscal Dashbeard - Future Projections

January 31, 2018
18-19 Change from 19-20 20-21 21-22
Budget 17-18 Projection Projection Projection

Beginning Uncommitted Fund Balance 3,043,674 2,926,211 2,248,376 1,164,942
Committad Fund Balance - PSERS & CAPITAL PROIECTS 2,460,006 2,460,000 2,460,000 2,460,000
Total Beginning Fund Balance - July ist 5,503,674 5,386,211 4,708,376 3,624,942
Revenues
tocal Revenue

Real Estate Taxes 28,867,604 914,896 29,457,874 30,044,945 30,658,065

Deliguent Tax 525,000 {75,000) 525,000 525,000 525,000

Transfer Tax 760,000 o 760,000 760,006 766,000

£arned Income Tax 3,750,000 0 3,750,000 3,750,000 3,750,000

Other Local Revenue 444,067 21,000 444,067 444,067 144,067
State Revenue - General 2,753,170 (89,807} 2,724,072 2,724,072 2,724,072
State Revere - Retirement/FICA Subsidy 3,767,097 202,882 4,002,285 4,166,316 4,331,609
Federal Revenue 240,000 {9,500} 60,000 €0,000 60,000
Total Revenue 41,076,937 964,471 41,723,298 42,474,403 43,253,813
Expenditures
Salaries and Wages 18,472,259 288,769 18,964,197 19,522,393 20,057,335
Benefiis & Taxes 11,941,550 785,500 12,665,292 13,257,239 13,867,278
Professinal Services 2,089,355 67,012 2,089,355 2,089,355 2,089,355
Property Services and Utlilities 415,725 23,839 415,725 415,725 415,725
Purchased Services 3,322,253 (125,440} 3,327,436 3,332,774 3,338,272
Supplies, Books, Software and Fuel 1,552,858 (198,488} 1,552,958 1,552,958 1,552,858
Equipment 120,875 24,665 120,875 120,875 120,875
Interest, Fees, and Dues 1,142,924 77,538 1,083,140 1,013,290 960,635
Principal and Transfers 2,136,500 {91,000} 2,182,155 2,253,228 2,301,568
Total Expenses 41,194,399 856,795 42,401,133 43,557,837 44,744,001
ACTIVITY FOR YEAR (117,462) {677,835) {1,G83,434) {1,490,188)
PRCIECTED ENDING UNCOMMITTED FUND BALANCE 2,926,211 2,248,376 1,164,942 {325,245}

Fund Balance Percentage of Expenditures 7.10% 5.30% 2.67% -0.73%

PSERS Comimitted Fund Balance 700,0C0 700,000 700,000 700,000
Capital Projecis Fund Balance 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000 1,760,000

TOTAL ENDING CCMMITTED FUND BALANCE 2,460,000 2,460,000 2,460,000 2,460,000
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE - JUNE 30TH 5,386,211 4,708,376 3,624,942 2,134,755

Revenue

- Beyond 18-19
- Salary Average Increase of 3%

- Medical - 6% increase

- Insurance - Increase 3% per year

Assumptions

Expenditures - 18-19 now reflects first look of 18-19 budget process

- Payroll Benefits - 3% to match salary increase
- Retirement - Increase based on PSERS schedule released December 2017

- Debt Service - Matches current debt service schedule projectians

- Act 1 tndex plus exceptions (preliminary budget) - 3.10% in 18-19 and 2.0% beyond
- State - Education subsidy ameount adjusted to reflect current state subsidy amount per 17-18 approved budget
- Retirement/FICA subsidy Increase with Expenditure increases




